



# Wan Muhamad Fadzli

 wmfadzli95@gmail.com

 01126006427

 [linkedin.com/in/wmfadzli](https://www.linkedin.com/in/wmfadzli)

 <https://wmfadzli.com/>

## Summary

Wan Muhamad Fadzli is a UIUX Designer Specialist from Malaysia with extensive experience in bringing the client's digital products to the next level.

To date, he has worked on over 8 figures worth of projects and involved in high profiles projects to serve clients from others countries providing them with website design and mobile apps.

He has 3 years plus experience ranging from the User Experience planning phase to the Complete Development phase of digital products. He is working on projects with his team that are heavily focused on a collaborative product-oriented design approach that allows them to quickly ideate, prototype, test and validate the work they do with the aim to create a product that really works with a better user experience.

As a UIUX Designer, he is also providing a consultation service on digital product planning to ensure all the UIUX design developed by the developer is efficient and use the right stack to lower your development cost.

## Experience

### **UIUX Specialist | Fulltime**

FixColab

Jan 2017 - Present (5 years 6 months +)

- Translate client's needs and requests into design solutions by researching, wireframing, sketching, and prototyping for desktop and mobile apps.
- Design unique, useful, high-quality layouts, incorporating user requirements, both in terms of functions and aesthetics.
- Create the correct design and UI/UX decisions in an agile and independent way.
- Collaborate in defining, updating and using the UI Component guidelines, including design systems.

### **UIUX Designer**

OpenMinds™

May 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 1 month)

Ensure the digital products & features are valuable for people, easy to use and of the highest level of craft and execution. Utilize full range of product design, interaction design and visual design skills.

Providing seamless user experience to Openminds customer & play the role in developing UIUX Team the to help Business Lead, Product Owner & Tech Team. Involve in sprint team where we develop internal product and some product for client .

### **UIUX Designer**

Hong Leong Bank Berhad

Jun 2019 - May 2021 (2 years)

Support day-to-day tasks in products development and implementation of different strategies to acquire a strong position in the market and stay ahead in the competition. Create visually appealing and intuitive web and app interfaces. Continuously evolve and improve on UI by maintain the design of numerous versions of the UI custom-tailored to numerous products.



### **Student Buddy | Facilitator Summer Programme**

Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS

Jul 2017 - Nov 2017 (5 months)

Facilitate students from other universities that come for summer programme in University Technology Petronas. Doing Some Office task such doing graphic design and making planning for event execution.



### **Laboratory Technician | Intern**

OSRAM

May 2016 - Dec 2016 (8 months)

Handling testing machine for the led test such as Osram Tester ISP 250

Making a SOP for Osram Tester ISP 250

Dealing with vendor for Lab equipment -Doing some technician stuff like repairing machine.

Try out new Osram LED model and endorse data sheet data for validation pupose.

## **Education**



### **Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS**

Bachelor in Computer Engineering , Computer Engineering

2016 - 2019



### **Kolej Kemahiran Tinggi Mara Kuantan**

Diploma in Automation & Robotic in Manufacturing, Mechatronics

2012 - 2015



### **MARA Junior Science College (MRSM)**

Sijil Tinggi Malaysia (SPM), Pure science

2008 - 2012

## **Skills**

Software as a Service (SaaS) • SaaS Development • New Business Development • Information Technology • Strategic Partnerships • Process Improvement • Team Building • Peer Mentoring • Facilitation • Professional Mentoring

## **Honors & Awards**



### **Winner Youth: Colab 2018 - MAGIC**

Oct 2018

The largest youth social entrepreneurship movement in Asia

and the Pacific. So far, Youth Co:Lab has benefited over 5,000 young entrepreneurs who have developed or improved almost 600 start-ups addressing SDG challenges.

### **2nd Runner Up (Regional) | 3D Conquest CIMB 2018 - CIMB Asia**

Dec 2018

The competition began on 18 September 2018, starting with 715 teams, or over 2,500 participants from 200 universities across ASEAN. Subsequently, 213 teams from seven countries made it to the country level held in Malaysia, Indonesia and Singapore. At the Grand Finale, a total of nine teams were selected as winners.

### **1st Runner Up(Regional) | Unimaker 2018 - Kementerian Pelajaran Tinggi**

Aug 2018

The 4th Industrial Revolution (4IR) is a major industrial revolution that synergises physical, digital and biological applications. These applications are derived from emerging technological advances in robotics, 3D printing, cloud computing, artificial intelligence, biotechnology and other various fields in the industry. The impacts of the 4IR have been addressed in various areas, ranging from social, education, healthcare, and other sectors, leading to massive potential economic growth for the nation.

### **1st Runner Up | Asean Young Enterpreneursip - Kementerian Pelajaran Tinggi | ASEAN | Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia**

Nov 2018

The Singapore Business Federation hosted the 3rd ASEAN Young Entrepreneurs Carnival (AYEC) on 13-14 November 2018, in conjunction with the ASEAN Business & Investment Summit in Singapore. Some 300 young business leaders from 10 ASEAN countries

### **Tower Power Award (Leadership Award) | Front Liner Youth - Front Liner Youth | BAC College**

Jul 2018

Platform for youth to kick-start in entrepreneurship. It aims to develop a new breed of entrepreneur that is driven by more than just financial incentive, but by a desire to change the world.

### **Completion of Traning | Creative BMC - Startlah | Magic**

Jan 2018

The Business Model Canvas is a visual to describe, design and test your business model. It is generally being used by strategic managers and provides a holistic view of your current business.

This course will help to break down a business and lets you see the connection between the value proposition, customer, key activities + resources, customer relationships, and channels. It will clearly identify key strengths and sheds light on non-value adding activities that are waste for businesses.

BMC is ideal for anyone looking to deepen their understanding of Business Models / build their startup / have a role to play in an organisation that can influence strategy.

### **Completion of Training | Intervarsity Leadership - KPT | HEYA | UPM**

ENTREPRENEURSHIP is sparked from creativity and innovation, but to be an ENTREPRENEUR you will need to learn how to manage organisation and changes. And organisational change learning starts with a focus on personal learning.

### **Completion of Training | VEST 2017 - PNS | KPT**

Perbadanan Nasional Bhd (PNS) memperkenalkan program "Varsity Entrepreneurship Skills and Talents" (VEST) 2017 bagi melahirkan usahawan kalangan graduan universiti tempatan.

### **1st Runner Up | Techstars Startup Weekend Kuala Lumpur - Startup Weekend**

Dec 2019

Surrounded by smart, passionate people and with the best tools and approaches at your disposal, you'll take giant leaps toward creating a business, becoming a founder, and connecting with the right people and resources.